
From: Bob Kennedy [Robert.Kennedy@vecelliogrogan.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 2:49 PM 
To: Lodhi, Sattar 
Subject: FW: Termination of License 47-19387 
Attachments: Termination 47-19387-01.pdf 
 
Mr. Lodhi, 
 
As discussed we wish to terminate our license and please disregard the confidentiality disclaimer 
attached to this e-mail. 
 
Thanks 
Bob Kennedy 
336-442-8872 
 

From: Bob Kennedy  
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 12:50 PM 
To: 'Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov' 
Cc: 'Maria.Arribas-Colon@nrc.gov'; 'Shirley.Crutchfield@nrc.gov' 
Subject: Termination of License 47-19387 
 
Ms. Ulrich, 
 
Attached you shall find the following: 
                                 

1. NRC Form 314 
2. 3 separate documents which demonstrate the disposition of our gauges 

 
Lastly, our gauges were removed from service on 3/11/05 and 4/6/06 and therefore we need not submit 
the leak test documentation as you stated in your earlier e-mail. 
 
Thanks 
Bob Kennedy 
336-442-8872 
 
***LEGAL DISCLAIMER*** The information in this message is confidential and may be 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If the reader of this is not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or 
copying of this communication, or any action or omission taken by the reader in reliance on it is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you  
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